Robert Mathis

From: Stephen Poy

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 9:04 AM

To: Robert Mathis

Cc: Osiris Siurano-Perez

Subject: FW: RE: Amendment Request for SNM-142
FYI

From: Eric M Butt <embutt@purdue.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 1:28 PM

To: Stephen Poy <Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Amendment Request for SNM-142

Stephen,

Let’s wait, given this information. Our full-time replacement is starting next Monday. I’ll have the updated
paperwork to you before the week is out.

Eric Butt, MPA, SMP

Senior Director | Environmental Health and Safety
embutt@purdue.edu | 765-494-9227

550 Stadium Mall Drive

West Lafayette, IN 47907
https://www.purdue.edu/ehps/rem
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From: Stephen Poy <Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2026 12:09 PM

To: Eric M Butt <embutt@purdue.edu>
Subject: FW: Amendment Request for SNM-142

You don't often get email from stephen.poy@nrc.gov. Learn why this is important

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

Good afternoon,



I received your request to amend your license with regard to the change in the RSO. Do you want to
amend your license now or wait until you have selected a permanent RSO - at which time you will have to
submit another request? If you want to amend your license now — you will need to send in more
information with regard to the temporary RSOs qualifications.

If you want to wait until a permanent RSO is selected — can you provide a time frame when this selection
will be completed?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Stephen Poy, Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS)
Division of Fuel Management (DFM)

Fuel Facilities Licensing Branch (FFLB)

Phone: 301-415-7135

Email: stephen.poy@nrc.gov

From: Joseph Goodridge <Joseph.Goodridge@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 7:58 AM

To: Tamyra Brockington <Tamyra.Brockington@nrc.gov>

Cc: Stephen Poy <Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov>; Osiris Siurano-Perez <Osiris.Siurano-Perez@nrc.gov>; Tammy Tomczak
<Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment Request for SNM-142

Good morning Tamyra,

I had a very relaxing Holiday, thank so much for asking and | hope yours was great too! You were right,
Purdue University belongs to DFM/FFLB... I've cc’d the project manager and his backup so they are aware.

Thank you,

Joseph M. Goodridge, Licensing Assistant
joseph.goodridge@nrc.gov

Division of Fuel Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

From: Tamyra Brockington <Tamyra.Brockington@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 7:35 AM

To: Joseph Goodridge <Joseph.Goodridge@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment Request for SNM-142

Good Morning Joe,



Happy New Year! | pray that you were able to enjoy the holiday season. We received the below amendment
request from the region, however this isn’t one of our license/licensee. | believe that this may be an
action/information for DFM.

Kind Regards,

Jamyra Brockington

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Licensing Assistant
NMSS/MSST/MSLB

T-5A05

(301) 415-8714

From: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Tamyra Brockington <Tamyra.Brockington@nrc.gov>
Subject: Amendment Request for SNM-142

An

Good morning, Tamyra &

The following contains a request for amendment for SNM-142. | was not sure who the document should
be routed to?

Please let me know.
Have a great Monday!!
Tammy
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